
McNamee House 
CE-900 
Near Rock Springs 
Private 

c. 1840-1850 

The McNamee house is certainly not without duplicates 

but in Cecil County at least it remains as a rare example 

of a two story three bay half fieldstone half log house 

with a definite Scotch-Irish background. Frederick McNamee 

bought a 70 acre tract called "Tombs" from Elizabeth Hallowett 1 

for $860 in 1852 and presumably built the present structure. 

The use of local building materials such as fieldstone and 

log is not an exclusively Scotch-Irish tradition but the 

culture has a long history of using local materials in 

the construction of their houses. The two room floor plan 

with enclosed central stair is another feature found in 

other documented Scotch-Irish buildings. 
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The Mclfa.mee House c. ifi$':1"i~i'& is a 1.\ story half stone 

and half log structure located down a long lane off the 
Rock Springs - Bew Bridge Road. 'rhe main facade has a south­
eastern exposure while the main gable runs on a northeast/ 
southwest compass axis. A large bank barn is the only farm 
structure left from the once productive farm. 

The main block is· a hall/parlor plan, 3 .bays across by 
one room deep. The raised uncoursed fieldstone basement supports 
a story and a half log structure. A shed roof porch extends 
across the main facade,with the main deck being elevated. A 
later two story gabled kitchen addition was attached to-the 
south end. It retained a similar pitch to the original roof. 

A small shed addition is attached to the south end of this 
last section. 

The main facade is 3 bays across with entrances found in 
the central bay of each floor. The basement opening has a 
board door with horizontal braces. The second floor entrance 
has a 4 panel door with a transom light and slightly beaded 
door sut1tnmds. The windows have a six over six sash with plain 
surrounds. The stone bad been stuccoed at one time but 
presently i9l"a, crumbling condition. The logs are covered with 
an asbestos siding over weatherboarding. The logs were unexposed, 
therefore the joining method was not visible. A boxed cornice 
is-round at eave level and at the base of a-medium pitched 
corrugated tin roof. Nl interior end stretcher bond stack 
rises out of the south gable end of the main block. The front 
porch is from rather early date and possibly as early as the 
rest of the house. The need for an elevated entrance to the 
second floor is definite. It also offers protection and a 
place to catch cool breezes coming over the hill. The porch 
railings are mortised into,the ll'lain posts. 5 horizontal 
railings between every main post. The roof is a continuation 
of the pitch of the main block. 

The north gable end has two 6/6 sash on the second floor 
and a 6/6 sash in the peak of the gable to light the attic rooms. 
A plain barge board closes the eave. 

There is a single six over six sash that illuminates the 
basement (earlier) kitchen room, and two six over six sash that 
light the two second floor rooms. The southern addition bas 
a single six over six light. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The interior of the structure has not changed drastically 
over the years. A kitchen was added to the south to modernize 
the present conditions of a open fireplace in the basement with 
a room to the north for cool storage. A stair rises in the 
center of the house to once two rooms - presently three, and 
inclosed to the two finished attic rooms. The first floor is 
stucco over stone with deep sills and molded window surrounds. 
(See drawings) 

The fireplace has been closed up but the simple mantel 
shelf remains. The stair rises to the second floor with a 
hand rail only supported by a newel and first floor ceiling. 
There are no balusters. 

The door and window surrounds are a bit wider on the second 
floor (see profile). The walls are plastered. The baseboard 
has a simple corner bead. A small mantel shelf is found in the 
main room. A later door was cut through the south wall ~br 
entrance into the addition. The attic stair is inolgsed with 
a beaded partition and board door. The other rooms~1~imilar in 
detail with a new partition wall added to enclose"'Dathroom. 
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This house, although very isolated, is extremely 
important as the remaining example of this form of building 
in the general area. 

Structures with elevated stone basements are not uncommon 
in the county, and especially along the Susqueha.nnalf. The 
house retains an extroginary amount of early detail and efforts 
should be made. to retain the character of this farmhouse. 
This type of house, however, was the only one of its kind in 
the Conowingo ~ea. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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Chester D. Wayne and Effie May Wayne 
to 

John M, Fred P. and Paul Y. Connelly 

Original tracts called "Tombs" 
Part 70 acres 

Ralph E. Thomas and Doris P. Thomas 
to 

Chester and Effie May Wayne 
70 acres 

Chester D. Wayne and Effie May Wayne 
to 

Ralph L. Thomas 
70 acres 

Ollie B. Lindamood 
to 

Chester D. Wayne 
70 acres 

David s. Cline 
to 

Ollie Lindamood $1300.00 

"The following farm or tract of land, situate, 
lying, and being in the 8th election district 
of Cecil Co., on the south side of the 
public road leading from Rock Springs to 
New Bridge, and adjoining properties now 
owned or formerly owned by Sam Moore, John 
Sterrett and the heirs of Henry Reynolds, 
and the land of Albert Reynolds particularly 
mentioned and described by Metes and Bounds 
in a deed from Joshua P. McKay, Trustee, to 
M. s. McNamee, dated the 16th of June, 1896 
and recorded in J. T. G. 11 /141 and being the 
same real estate which was conveyed unto 
Annie M. Reynolds by Merritt s. McNamee 
on J/15/1910 - CK. 2/174 

Merritt s. McNamee 
to 

Annie M. Reynolds 

Equity case 1914 - MD 1/432 Executor Joshua P. 
Mccay 

Jan. 1895 case between Merritt s. McNamee 
vs. W.A. McNamee 
"Tombs" - Bordering lands of Henry Reynolds 
70 acres or land 
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Frederick McNa.mee died 1877 
Executor Merritt S. McNamee lert everything 

to Sarah Ann McNamee who died March 1894 
Question arose as to sale of property and 
equal dispersal between rightful heirs. 
Finally sold to Merrit S. McNamee and 
Cornelia - Advertisement - Cecil Democrat 
Aug. 20, 1895. (see photocopy of article) 
For appraised price of $2000.00 

Elizabeth Hallowell 
to 

Frederick McNamee 
10 acres or "Tombs 11 ---••nczt'be $860 

Lewis Thomas 
to 

Elizabeth Hallowell 

Andrew Richard Porter 
Stephen House 

to 
Lewis Thomas 

Stephen House 
to 

Lewis Thomas 

April 1 5/1 824 
Nov. 6/1833 

"Part of a tract called Tombs with improvements" 

Andrew R. Porter 
to 

Lewis Thomas 
$3130 for 313 acres 
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